

Two recent avalanches were spotted just south of Mt. Blackmore in the northern Gallatin Range yesterday (1-3-14). Photo: B. VandenBos

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin Longitude -111.00W Latitude **Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Jan 4, 2014GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Jan 5,</u> <u>2014</u> Northern Gallatin, 2014-01-04